PODUVAL Akash

From: xinyu@roypartners.com.sg

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 12:08 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM Claims Service Team

Cc: SG AXA Insurance SM Motor Doc; jiarong@roypartners.com.sg
Subject: S2MO03SOP - [EXTERNAL] PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION
Attachments: 14022022120547 .pdf

Categories: Akash

Without Prejudice
Save as to cost

Our Ref: MKR/CJR/10212/2022/jr.xy
Your Ref: Your insured vehicle SJP 5144H

Dear Sirs,

CLAIMANT: YEE KAH WAI (OWNER OF SMG 51512)

ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SMG 5151Z AND SJP 5144H ALONG
229 ANG MO KIO STREET 22 OPEN SPACE CARPARK ON 25.01.2022 AT ABOUT 1855
HOURS.

We refer to the above matter.
We act for YEE KAH WAI, the owner of the motor vehicle no. SMG 5151Z.

We are instructed by our client to notify you of a road traffic accident on 25.01.2022 at about
1855 hours along 229 ANG MO KIO STREET 22 OPEN SPACE CARPARK involving our
client’s motor vehicle registration number SMG 5151Z and motor vehicle registration number
SJP 5144H driven by your insured at the material time. A copy of the Singapore Accident report
is enclosed.

As a result of the accident, our client’s motor vehicle SMG 5151Z has been damaged. Before our
client proceed to repair the damaged motor vehicle, please let us know within two (2) working
days of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of our
client’s motor vehicle SMG 5151Z at our client’s repairer workshop, M/S Exclusive Enterprise
Pte Ltd at No. 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 #03-49 Premier @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 415875. Your
said surveyor may contact Keith at 8811 9099 to arrange the said inspection. If we do not
receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the
motor vehicle without further reference to you.

In view of the latest advisory on COVID-19 announced on 34 April 2020, our office is operating on 100%
telecommuting via email. Please do not send any letter, document and notice to our fax number 6536 1963
with immediate effect. We will not be able to answer any calls too. Please direct all correspondence to us

by email

Thanks and regards,

Xin Yu

M/s Roy & Partners

133 New Bridge Road

#08-09 Chinatown Point

Singapore 059413

Tel : 6536 8466 Fax: 6536 1963



Email : xinyu@roypartners.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTE : The information in this email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure or copying of this email is unauthorised and

strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately. You should also delete
and destroy all copies of it. Thank you.



